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Fwd: Submission of Citizen Centric Report

Benjamin Cruz <bjcruz@guamopa.com> Fri, Aug 30, 2024 at 5:30 PM
To: Vincent Duenas <vduenas@guamopa.com>, Jerrick Hernandez <jhernandez@guamopa.com>, Joy Esperanza
<jesperanza@guamopa.com>, Kayleen Concepcion <kconcepcion@guamopa.com>, Leonanie Leon Guerrero
<lleonguerrero@guamopa.com>, Mariella Cruz <mcruz@guamopa.com>, Maryann Manglona
<mmanglona@guamopa.com>, Frederick Jones <fiones@guamopa.com>, Ren Jalandoni <rjalandoni@guamopa.com>,
Selina Onedera-Salas <sonederasalas@guamopa.com>, Thomas Eladio Battung <tbattung@guamopa.com>, Thomas
Quichocho <tquichocho@guamopa.com>, Thyrza Bagana <tbagana@guamopa.com>, Melissa Ngiralmau
<mngiralmau@guamopa.com>

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Ipalomo@guampuc.com

Date: August 30, 2024 at 3:52:03 PM GMT+9

To: Benjamin Cruz <bjcruz@guamopa.com>, tmterlaje@gmail.com
Cc: V Duenas <vduenas@guamopa.com>

Subject: Submission of Citizen Centric Report

Dear Public Auditor Benjamin Cruz and Senator Therese M. Terlaje,

On behalf of the PUC of Guam; I hereby submits its attached FY2023 CCR as
required by P.L. 36-127.

Should you have any questions, please contact our office. Thank

Sincerely,

Lourdes R. Palomo, Administrator
Public Utilities Commission of Guam
414 West Soledad Avenue

GCIC Building, Suite207

Hagatna, Guam 96910

(671) 472-1907
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*Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail.*

**Confidentiality Notice**: The information contained in this transmission may contain
privileged and confidential information. It is intended only for the use of the person(s)
named above. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review,
dissemination, distribution or duplication of this communication is strictly prohibited. If
you are not the intended recipient, please notify our office immediately at telephone at (671)
472-1907 or by email Ipalomo@guampuc.com and destroy all copies of the original
message.

2 attachments

= FY23 CCR000.pdf
18K

b PUC FY2023 CCR .pdf
693K
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PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMISSION

OF GUAM
lefrey C. Johnson Suite 207, GCIC Building Frederick I. Horecky
Chairman Post Office Box 862 Chief Administrative Law
Hagitiia, Guam 96932 Judge

Peter B. Montinola Telephone: (671) 472-1907
Vice Chairman Fax: (671)472-1917 Joephet R. Alcantara

Email: info@guampuc com Administrative Law Judge
Commissioners
Joseph M. McDonald Lourdes R. Palomo Anthony R. Camacho
Michael A. Pangelinan Administrator Legal Counsel
Rowena E. Perez-Camacho
Doris Flores-Brooks Colleen Nichole 8. Chlarson

Administrative Assistant

Date: August 30, 2024

Honorable Benjamin J.F. Cruz
Office of Public Accountability
Suite 401, DNA Building

238 Archbishop Flores St.
Hagétiia, Guam 96910

Honorable Senator Therese M. Terlaje
Speaker of the 37th Guam Legislature
163 Chalan Santo Papa
Hagitfia, Guam 96910

Dear Public Auditor Benjamin J.F. Cruz and Senator Therese M. Terlaje,

On behalf of the Public Utilities Commission of Guam and in compliance to P.L.. 36-127, 1
hereby submit its FY2023 Citizen Centric Report.

Should you have any questions or concerns, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Sincerely,

Lourdes R. Palomo
PUC Administrator



PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMISSION
OF GUAM
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ABOUT THE GUAM PUBLIC UTILI;rIES COMMISSION [PUC]

e An Independent regulatory commission, separate from the Executive and Legislative
Branches, created by Federal Law.

e Governed by seven commissioners who serve six-terms under the appointment
by the Governor and confirmation by the Legislature.

e Regulates the rates and rate impacting procurements of Guam Power Authority,
Guam Waterworks Authority, the Guam Solida Waste Authority, the Port Authority of
Guam, and the Guam International Country Club (Guam Municipal Golf Course).

e Tariff and rate setting, and regulatory duties, for telecommunication companies, including the
E911 Surcharge.

RATEPAYERS BILL OF RIGHTS

When a utility seeks a rate increase, the PUC must conduct
proceedings in accordance with the rights of ratepayers under the
Ratepayer Bill of Rights. The fundamental rights of the Ratepayers
include:

e The right to receive clear and adequate notice of any
proposed rate increase;

e the right to be fully informed about and to fully evaluate
any proposed rate increase, as
well as the finances of the Public Utility: and

o theright to give input and participate in any proposed
rate increase. Three Public Hearings are held for each rate
increase; one each in the Central, Northern and Southern
villages.




HOW WE HAVE PROGRESSED

The Guam Public Utilities Commission strives for just and reasonable utility rates for the residents of Guam.
Significant regulatory actions for FY2023 are listed below. The following graphs show how the workload of the
PUC for matters approved was apportioned between the utilities during the last three fiscal years
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2023 Matters Approved

Guam Solid Waste Authority 4 4 0 0
Port Authority of Guam 0 0 0 0
Telecommunications 4 4 0 0
Guam International Country Club 0 0 0 0
Guam Waterworks Authority 11 11 0 0
Guam Power Authority 21 21 0 0




REVENUE AND EXPENSES

Chart

Annual Assessment | $490,000 | $ 495,000 -1.01%
Regulatory Fees $336,914 | $ 506,516 | -33.48%
Interest Income $1,686.00 | $ 53.05 30.78%
TOTAL* $828,600 | $1,001,569 | -17.27%
M Annual Assessment  ® Regulatory Fees *Amounts may not add due to rounding.
M Interest Income
Administrative- Professional Fees $ 214,060 $ 144,046 +48.61%
Regulatory - Professional Fees 336,914 506,516 -27.56%
Administrative expenses 84,395 85,360 -1.13%
Commissioner expenses 142,278 99,902 +42.42%
Depreciation expenses 0 2,715 -100%
IT expenses 6,523 5, 200 +25.44%
Office rent 30,154 32,607 -7.52%
Office expenses 2,842 5,485 -48.19%
Utilities 4,271 4,310 -.90%
Publication expenses 43,659 26,249 +66.33%
Naruc expenses 2,181 0.00 +100%
Xerox 4,221 4,053 +4.15%

Administrative Budget

Operational Expenses

I
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OUTLOOK and CHALLENGES AHEAD

COMMISSIONERS POSITION

The membership of the Commission is
comprised as follows:

2-members from the Business Community,2-
members from the Community, 1-member who
is Certified Public Accountant and 2-members
(each whom have training and experience in at
least one of the following areas: Power
generation, telephone, water/sewer utilities, or
(marine terminal operations/transportation via
ocean common carrier) with an additional
requirement that the two members have training
or experience in different areas.

This report was prepared by: PUC Administrator Lourdes R.
Palomo and Reviewed by PUC Administrative Law Judge
Frederick J. Horecky.
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

Honorable Therese M. Terlaje
Speaker of the 37" Guam Legislature
163 Chalan Santo Papa

Hagétiia, Guam 96910

Dear Benjamin J.F. Cruz and Senator Therese M. Terlaje,

On behalf of the Public Utilities Commission of Guam and in compliance to P.L. 36-127, I hereby submit
its FY2023 Citizen Centric Report.

Should you have any questions or concerns, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Sincerely,

Lourdes R. Palomo
Administrator
PUC of Guam



